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Marguerite McLean 

From: Marguerite McLean 

Sent: 

_ _ _ . - ~  ___" _________, I______ __ - _- 

Wednesday, August 17,2011 2:06 PM 

To: Shevie Brown 

Cc: Andrew Maurey; Richard Bellak; Martha Brown 

Subject: Return of Confidential DNs 09703-09, 10127-09, and 11307-09 - Dkt 090451-EM 

Per this e-mail, confidential DNs 097103-09, 101 27-09, and 1 1307-09 in 
Docket 09045 1 -EM will be 
returned to the source. 
Thanks. 

Marguerite H. McLean 
Records Technician 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of Commission Clerk 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
850-41 3-6824 

,.. .. ..____,I__~__""_.______,._"_"_.___~l(_I__. , , "...-_.__-___"_.,..-".._I___ ~ ~ "_-_._ .- 

From: Shevie Brown 
Sent: Wednesday, August 17, 2011 1:50 PM 
To: Marguerite McLean 
Subject: RE: Friendly Reminder: Confidential DlUs 09703-09, 10127-09, and 11307-09 - Dkt 090451-EM 

Hi, Marguerite, 

How would like for me to handle this? Memo or E-mail? If E-mail is suffice, per this 
E-mail, the documents mentioned below, may be returned t o  the source. I'll await 
your response. Thanks! 

Shevie 
- c a M  -_ 

GCI, -_ 

~ "" ~ 

_I 

APA From: Marguerite McLean 

To: Shevie Brown 
Cc: Andrew Maurey; Richard Bellak 
Subject: FW: Friendly Reminder: Confidential DNs 09703-09, 10127-09, and 11307-09 - Dkt 090451-EM 

Sent: Wednesday, August 17, 2011 1:38 PM _- 
--_ RAIb 

ssc 
Shevie. 

R e u s e  odvise os t o  the f ino/ disposition o f  confidentiol DNs 09703-09. 10127-09. ond 
11307-09 in Docket 090Y51-15M. per An,drew and Mortho's responses. 

Thanks. 

8/17/2011 

DOCL'MTY' rI.YCrr. -cA-r 
05835 AUG17= 

FPSC-COHHISSIOW CLERfi  
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From: Martha Brown 
To: Shevie Brown 
Cc: Marguente McLean; Richard Bellak 
Subject: FW: Friendly Reminder: Confidential ON5 09703-09, 10127-09, and 11307-09 - Okt 090451-EM 
Date: Wednesday, August 17, 2011 9:27:47 AM 

Shevie, I think these documents should be returned to their source. 

From: Richard Bellak 
Sent: Wednesday, August 17, 2011 9:20 AM 
To: Martha Brown 
Subject: FW: Friendly Reminder: Confidential DNs 09703-09, 10127-09, and 11307-09 - Dkt 090451-EM 

Since you worked with Erik on this, do you have any need for these and could you inform Marguerite either way? Thanks. 

From: Marguerite McLean 
Sent: Wednesday, August 17, 2011 8:23 AM 
To: Shevie Brown 
Cc: Andrew Maurey; Richard Bellak 
Subject: Friendly Reminder: Confidential DNs 09703-09, 10127-09, and 11307-09 - Dkt 090451-EM 

Shevie. 

jus t  u f r iendly  reminder. 
pleose respond t o  below e-mail 
thonks. 

From: Marguerite McLean 
Sent: Tuesday, August 02, 2011 1:13 PM 
To: Shevie Brown 
Cc: Andrew Maurey; Richard Bellak 
Subject: Confidential DNs 09703-09, 10127-09, and 11307-09 - Dkt 090451-EM 

Shevie, 

Confidentiol DNs 09703-09. 10127-09. ond 11307-09 in D k t  090451-€M hove reoched the i r  declossification 
dote. 

I )  Do you w a n t  DNs 09703-09 ond 10127-09 t o  be declossified ond fo rworded  t o  the  public docket f i le  o r  

do you want  these documents r e t u r n e d t o t h e  source? 

ond 

2 )  Do you wont DN 1 1307-09 declossified ond fo rwarded  t o  C-CL o r  re tu rned t o  the  source ? 

81171201 1 
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Thonks. 

DN 09703-09 - GREG (Young) - ( C O N F I D E N T I A L )  Exhs B E K - 2  through B E K - 6  t o  test imony o f  Brodley 
E. Kushner; includes CD. (x- ref  DN 1012'7-09) 

DN 10127-09 - GRU: GREC (Young) - ( C O N F I D E N T I A L )  Certoin informotion in d i rec t  test imony of  
Drodley E. Kushner and Exhs B E K - 2  through BEK-6.  (x-ref  09703-09) 

DN 11307-09 - GRU; GUEC (Young) - ( C O N F I D E N T I A L )  Cer to in  informotion in response t o  

In ter rogatory  No. 55 in s t u f f ' s  2nd set  of interrogator ies (Nos. 9-70). 

From: Andrew Maurey 
Sent: Wednesday, August 17, 2011 9:lO AM 
To: Shevie Brown; Marguerite McLean 
Cc: Richard Bellak 
Subjed: RE: Friendly Reminder: Confidential DNs 09703-09, 10127-09, and 11307-09 - Dkt 090451-EM 
I do not require the documents any longer. 

_ .............................................................. ...... ..... ___ .. 
From: Shevie Brown 
Sent: Wednesday, August 17, 2011 8:35 AM 
To: Marguerite McLean 
Cc: Richard Bellak; Andrew Maurey 
Subject: RE: Friendly Reminder: Confidential DlJs 09703-09, 10127-09, and 11307-09 - Dkt 090451-EM 

Will do. I was on vacation when you initially submitted this to me. I am in the midst of catching up 
now. Thank you for the reminder. 

Richard and Andrew, 

These documents relate to the Gainesville Renewable Energy Center docket. I recall there being a 
protest in the case that required some legal oversight at  one in which I believe (correct me if I am 
wrong) has been resolved. Do either of you have any need for the remaining confidential documents 
mentioned in the attached e-mail? Thanks! 

. , - . " _ _ ^ _ _ - . _ _ _ I ~ - - " - . . ~ - . * - ~  ... 
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
just o f r iendly reminder 
pleose respond t o  below e-moil. 
thonks. 

$%largiicrttr @. i+ltlrXcaii 
i%erorbs ' K e r l j i i i r i m i  
floriba f d i t b l i t  Serb t r c  Coiinitiesion 
O f f i r r  of Cotnniiesioii Clrrli 
2540 &iJUl l lUb @Dnk iloiilrnDnrD 
Qtlll;ifjnbsrr, l f l o r i ba  32399 -0850 
550-413-6824 

From: Marguerite McLean 
Sent: Tuesday, August 02,2011 1:13 PM 
To: Shevie Brown 
Cc: Andrew Maurey; Richard Bellak 
Subject: Confidential DNs 09703-09, 10127-09, and 11307-09 - Dkt 090451-EM 

Shevie. 

Confidentiol DNs 09703-09. 10127-09. arid 11307-09 in Dkt 090451-€M hove reoched the i r  declossificotion 
dote. 

I )  Do you wont DNs 09703-09 ond 10li:7-09 t o  be declossified ond fo rworded t o  the  public docket f i le  or 

do you wont  these documents re tu rned t o  the  source ? 
ond 
2) Do you wont  DN 11307-09 declussified ond fo rworded t o  GCL o r  re tu rned t o  the  source ? 
Thanks. 

DN 09703-09 - GREC (Young) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Exhs Br5K-2 through B E K - 6  t o  test imony o f  Brodley 
E. Kushner: includes CD. (x- ref  DN 1012'7-09) 
DN 10127-09 - GRU: GREC (Young) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Certoin informotion in d i rec t  test imony o f  
Brodley E. Kushner ond Exhs B E K - 2  through BEK-6.  (x- re f  09703-09) 
DN 11307-09 - C-RU: GREC (Young) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Cer to in  informotion in response t o  

ln te r rogutory  No. 55 in s t u f f ' s  2nd se t  of interrogotor ies (Nos. 9-70). 

8/17/2011 


